
From: Jack Whitten 
To: kcof 8 kcof.org 
Date: 9/7/05 12:36PM 
Subject: RES: Pa'ina Hawaii-Irradiator Information Requested 

Mr. Richard// 

Mr. Wert requested that I send you the attached references for your perusal: two Federal Register 
Notices, three press releases, NUREG 1556, Vol. 3, the redacted Pa'ina Hawaii, LLC application. If you 
have questions please feel free to contact us. 

We are sorry that the last minute arrangements for telephone connection mode of operation did not work 
out, however, Mr. Wet? is very serious about maximizina public outreach and is taking your suggested 
mode of communication under serious consideration for any future public meetings in Hawaii, since 
Hawaii is spread out among the various islands and travel between the islands is somewhat difficult. We 
appreciate your suggestion for enhancing communication. 

If you need additional information, please advise. 

Th x//J ac k W 

Jack E. Whitten, Chief 

U.S.N.R.C. Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
61 I Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas 7601 1 

(81 7) 860-81 97 - Telephone 
JEW1 QNRC.aov 
(817) 860-8263 - Facsimile 

Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch 

________-___--____-_____________________------- 

cc: Chuck Cain; Leonard Wert; William Maier 

http://kcof.org
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